
CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND

Kilmory
Lochgilphead

PA31 8RT
Lynsey.Innis@argyll-bute.gov.uk

27 February 2019

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held in the CAMPBELTOWN 
GRAMMAR SCHOOL, HUTCHEON ROAD, CAMPBELTOWN on WEDNESDAY, 6 MARCH 
2019 at 12:00 NOON, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE MAKI AREA COMMITTEE, 
WHICHEVER IS THE LATER, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

3. MINUTE 
Minute of the previous meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 
Wednesday, 5 December 2018.
 (Pages 3 - 4)

E1 4. FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

E1 (a) Campbeltown Common Good Fund (Pages 5 - 6)

E1 (b) Kintyre Youth Fund (Pages 7 - 10)

E1 5. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS (NEW) 

E1 (a) The Dochas Fund (Pages 11 - 54)

E1 (b) Royal British Legion - Campbeltown Branch (Pages 55 - 76)

E1 (c) Martine Craig & Michelle Leishman (Pages 77 - 88)

E1 (d) Campbeltown Community Business (Pages 89 - 144)

E1 6. KINTYRE YOUTH FUND APPLICATIONS (NEW) 

E1 (a) Castlehill Primary School (Pages 145 - 150)

Public Document Pack

mailto:Theresa.mcletchie@argyll-bute.gov.uk


E1 7. END OF PROJECT MONITORING 

(a) Forms Received (Pages 151 - 174)

E1 (b) Request from Campbeltown Former Pupils AFC (Pages 175 - 180)

8. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS 

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund is scheduled to take 
place on Wednesday, 5 June 2019 in Gigha Village Hall, Isle of Gigha.  
 

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appropriate paragraph is:-

E1 – Paragraph 6 – Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (other than the authority).

Campbeltown COMMON GOOD FUND

Councillor John Armour (Chair) Councillor Rory Colville
Councillor Donald Kelly

Shona Barton, Area Committee Manager 

Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Committee Assistant; Tel:  01546 6604338



MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held in the TEMPLARS 
HALL, HARBOUR STREET, TARBERT 

on WEDNESDAY, 5 DECEMBER 2018 

Present: Councillor John Armour (Chair)

Councillor Donald Kelly

Attending: Shona Barton - Area Committee Manager
David McGregor, Accountant, Simmers & Co (Item 4 only)

1. APOLOGIES 

Apologies for absence were intimated on behalf of Councillor Rory Colville.

Having noted the absence of Councillor Rory Colville, the Area Committee Manager 
advised that the Campbeltown Common Good Fund meeting was inquorate and as 
such was a consultation meeting.  

The Area Committee Manager further advised the remaining Ward 1 Members that  
following a decision made by the Council at the meeting on Thursday 25 June 2015, 
a delegation had been given to the Executive Director of Customer Services (or his 
representative) to determine applications in consultation with Ward 1 Members, and 
the decision recorded is on that basis.  

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest intimated.

3. MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD 
FUND HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 2018 

The Minute of the meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 5 
September 2018 was approved as a correct record.

4. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(a) Common Good Fund 
Members gave consideration to a report detailing the current position of 
the investment transaction activity for the current period.  David 
McGregor, Simmers and Co. Accountants was in attendance and 
provided an overview of the financial statement.

Decision

Members agreed;

i) to note the statement and the balance of income available; 
ii) to the inclusion of the cash in bank balance on future financial 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



statements; and
iii) that the Area Committee Manager would investigate options for the 

banking arrangements in consultation with Mr McGregor.

(Reference: Financial Statement, Area Committee Manager, dated 5
December 2018, submitted.)

The Council resolved in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the press and public for the following 2 items of 
business on the grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 6 respectively of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the 
Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

E1 5. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS (NEW) 

(a) Campbeltown Grammar School 
Members gave consideration to the application from Campbeltown 
Grammar School.

Decision

Members agreed to award Campbeltown Grammar School £1600

6. THANK YOU LETTERS 

Members noted the thank you letter received on behalf of McCorkindale School of 
Highland Dancing.

7. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS 

Members agreed that received End of Project Monitoring Reports to be included in 
future agendas.

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

Members noted that the next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund is 
scheduled to take place on Wednesday 6 March 2019.

Page 4



Document is Restricted

Page 5 Agenda Item 4a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7 Agenda Item 4b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11 Agenda Item 5a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55 Agenda Item 5b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77 Agenda Item 5c
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89 Agenda Item 5d
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145 Agenda Item 6a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 151 Agenda Item 7a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 163
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 171
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 175 Agenda Item 7b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minute
	4a Campbeltown Common Good Fund
	4b Kintyre Youth Fund
	5a The Dochas Fund
	Dochas MoA (revised)
	Dochas Fund Accounts 2018

	5b Royal British Legion - Campbeltown Branch
	Branch Constitution
	Accounts

	5c Martine Craig & Michelle Leishman
	Campbeltown Level 2 2019 quote
	Re_ Application - Common Good Fund Campbeltown [OFFICIAL]

	5d Campbeltown Community Business
	incorporated memo and arts as agreed by OSCR 9-1-15-1
	CPH Audited Accounts 2017

	6a Castlehill Primary School
	7a Forms Received
	End of Project Monitoring Form - Campbeltown Grammar
	End of Project Monitoring -CCB Ltd - 06.12.17
	End of Project Monitoring Form - Argyll FM
	End of Project Monitoring - Campbeltown Brass
	End of Project Monitoring Form CCB Ltd - June 2018
	End of Project Monitoring Form - MOKfest

	7b Request from Campbeltown Former Pupils AFC

